
‎REFLEXIVE 
‎PRONOUNS

‎USE

‎EXAMPLES

‎KEEP ATTENTION

‎SUBJECT=OBJECT ‎we have to use REFLEXIVE PRONOUNS

‎usiamo i pronomi riflessivi quando il soggetto 
‎e l'oggetto sono la stessa persona

‎SONO

‎EXAMPLES

‎She looks at herself in the mirror.

‎I love myself!

‎He hurt himself with a shaver.

‎MYSELF

‎YOURSELF

‎HIMSELF

‎HERSELF

‎OURSELVES

‎YOURSELVES

‎THEMSELVES

‎ITSELF

‎I

‎YOU

‎HE

‎SHE

‎IT

‎WE

‎YOU

‎THEY

‎Before starting to teach, a new teacher 
‎entroduces himsef.

‎Prima di iniziare ad insegnare, un nuovo 
‎docente si presenta.

‎There's a lot of food, feel free to help 
‎yourself! ‎C'è tanto cibo, serviti pure!

‎IN ITALIANO CI SONO DEI VERBI RIFLESSIVI 
‎CHE, TRADOTTI IN INGLESE, NON USANO I 
‎PRONOMI RIFLESSIVI

‎I relax

‎to feel

‎mi rilasso

‎to keep fit

‎to hurry up

‎to get

‎angry

‎bored

‎dressed

‎...

‎tenersi in forma

‎sentirsi...

‎sbrigarsi

‎per esprimere reciprocità

‎EACH OTHER

‎ONE ANOTHER

‎ex.‎They really love each other.‎Loro si amano molto.

‎Giulia pours herself a cup of tea.

‎or‎Giulia pours a cup of tea for herself every 
‎morning.

‎Giulia si prepara una tazza di tè ogni mattina.

‎HERSELF=reflexive pronoun

‎vs‎Giulia had a cup of tea in front of her.
‎Giulia ha davanti a sé una tazza di tè.

‎HER=complemento di luogo‎! Dopo le preposizioni di luogo non si 
‎possono usare i pronomi riflessivi!

‎BY+REFLEXIVE PRONOUNS

‎She cleans the room by herself.

‎I don't want be all by myself!‎Non voglio stare da solo!

‎Lei pulisce la stanza da sola.

‎I drew it myself!
‎per enfatizzare il soggetto

‎L'ho disegnato proprio io!

‎I enjoyed myself yesterday!‎Mi sono divertito ieri!


